Pail, Hock 2/25/95
1525 acton St.,
Berkeley, CA Y4702

Dear Paul,

When thet La Fontaine fantasy a peared in Cudlo k + sat down and off the top of
e hend, with atew rocords in wy office ‘I cannot use stairs any more) wrote a lengthy
analysic for the record for hdstorye. I sent it tu_Uutloul»:. g Jeff Horley, who sold the
Post on it, phuned and z-.ml:'ul if he cuu.Ldll’ri-Jud it to the sfla Fontaines. I encd%@aged him :
to, suid 1'd like a copy ol WLy TEspONse ;md would pespond to ite If any. There has
been none. and the mor: that lbind of swill melces the papers the tess the slight possi-
bility tiey will pay attention to anythdng legite. So why don't you ask them what is
urong: with what I wrebte. Theyseon to be a bit shy with me, Or maybe do not went to ki1l
their own delaye:l booke Which will shame us alle A'Mu)f I:Zdﬁ L

To begin with it makes no senscs Tht 1 there wasg the different ve Llrod gave
on one ol those supermavket tabloid "neus" showse Then the FUI's reports are not quite
what they represent. And the real reasen Elrod tm&r\ed himself in io that he was afraid
he was going to Kill his wife.

ind then there is their fentasy sbout the:-jall layoute It may be that when Uswald
wgs Tirvat joiled there was another in the F blockd. But it was soon emptied and there was
noboly else in those three cells. W lich are 454 locaﬁla—ad as the La Fontaines saya it was,
with no eorridor amy other prisoner could wallt down, ei'l;her.’l 'd with extra heavy steel . .
on all alde othar thnn the fronte Ji) AT Mo IIL. ffuf!l- 7 ‘ﬂlftf “4‘fflf:#’*7 W“&'

Jim and Taimi Leavelle have become {riends. 1 aslked jim for the cell layout and
he irev it for me. I ga¥e it to lorley and he gave it to the La Yonatines. So they
know and are still going alead with che bool they wil:kﬁjust from the article to get
around what they have writien. 4

I'm sorry that the kid stuff is so attractive to so many of you. if the ARE® goes
{for most of what you recommend the meanigliud. information will be ignored.

\~n‘@m did Epstein refer to m‘-/’re Usuald mail interception? I do not temember ite

T did not even read your Vhitticr Ruby link stuff Or lasen or the anti-Castro Guban
stuff on gunramin

The {Bclrod H:c;ohr‘ "corroboration" is not possible. lle must have beenieferring to
all thoue \glls as a block. .

I am interer—;‘:i;ecc :11 your .Liys‘ of documents end L've Torgotten if I hav%CD 1359,

It will be a vonder if the board is not turned off by all this childish conspiracy-
theory-inventing,

I'm geeing what was done to NEVER ACAIN! for the first time in the page proofs I'm
tu rush going over, 'l‘luﬁl:ut much and made many errors,as in \(‘:’uso 0 en. 1 hope that un-
lilte Vase Open they correct theses L've roturned about 3/4 of thems The announced length
is phorts Uver Y00 pps 1 hope they make their April tarpet date. 'ly"'bb 4"'{; ﬂm nE.

Cleett




